
IFB: 3160005585 
Questions due per IFB – 12/21/22 

Answers due 12/29/22 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (like, from India or Canada) 

Possible, however: 
A business license valid in the area of services is required.  
A professional license or certificate in the field of services is required. 
Must be registered to do business in the State of Mississippi as prescribed my Mississippi law 
and the Mississippi Secretary of State.  
 
 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Possible depending on need of meeting 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (like, from India or Canada) 

We cannot determine this on behalf of your business 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

No 

The IFB is available to you and addresses all requirements for the Procurement.  

 

5. Is it possible to request a copy of the following RFP: K12 : Curriculum Software for 
Instruction, Remediation, and Enrichment? 

Correct, everything would need to be offered. All bids must be submitted to provide everything 
inside the requirements of the IFB 

6. Our company offers Spanish programs, courses and curriculum only.  I see you are looking 
for all core subjects (English Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and the Social Sciences), 
as well as supplemental subject areas (such as, but not limited to, Foreign Languages, Fine 
Arts, Health, etc.).   

In order to submit a bid, do we need to offer all the core subjects as well as the supplemental 
areas, or would you consider our bid if we only can provide Spanish?  Please advise. 

Correct, everything would need to be offered. All bids must be submitted to provide everything 
inside the requirements of the IFB 

 


